## BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K. Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

2 Defender Drive Grimsby DN37 9PQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that the Re-Scheduled Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in *St Helens Church* on Monday 9th July 2018 starting at 7.30pm.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

2nd July 2018

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

## Agenda:

- 1. Declarations of Interest.
  - (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
  - (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To receive the Minutes of the Meeting held on 14th May 2018 and consider them for approval.
- 5. To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council.
- 6. Police Liaison report to follow.
- 7. Clerk's report To receive a report on the Clerk's actions since the meeting of 14th May 2018.
  - a) Hornsea Project One and Two are hosting a community exhibition on the 11th July in Grimsby Town Hall at 11.00 to 18.30. Members are welcome to attend.
  - b) ERNLLCA has advised that any members of staff who wish to raise a grievance against a member or members of the council by which they are employed can no longer rely on the council's internal grievance procedure. The complaint must now be made under the Code of Conduct to the Monitoring Officer.
  - c) NELC District Committee Meeting is Thursday 19th July at Stallingborough Village Hall. Each Council may appoint two of its number to be a voting delegate, but all members are welcome to attend.
  - d) NALC's Annual Conference will be taking place on 30/31 October in Milton Keynes. Members can register their place at: www.nalc.gov.uk/annualconference
  - e) ERNLLCA would like to know training needs and ar offering the following: Charimanship,The 3 part course Being a Good Councillor and IT, tricks of Word, basic excel and uploading data.

## 8. Planning items:

(a) Planning matters:

DM/0199/18/OUT Land at Old Main Road, DM/0091/18/FUL Thistlefield and DM/1103/17/REM have been approved by NELC.

- 9. Pavements/Street lighting and Highways:
- 10. To receive notes on new Data Protection Regulations coming into operation from 25th May 2018.
- 11. Village Improvements:
  - (a) To receive a request to start a 'Village Pride' movement in the village.
- 12. Accounts for Approval.
  - (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 9th July 2018 and approve their payment.
  - (b) To discuss clerks salary